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August 26, 2025 

Via the Court’s Electronic Filing System 
 
Scott S. Harris, Esq. 
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street, N.E. 
Washington, D.C. 20543-0001 
 
Re: Request for extension of the time in which to file response to petition for certiorari in  

Highland Capital Management, L.P. v. NexPoint Advisors, L.P., and NexPoint Asset 
Management, L.P., No. 25-119 

 
Dear Mr. Harris: 

Pursuant to this Court’s Rule 30.4, Respondents NexPoint Advisors, L.P., and NexPoint Asset 
Management, L.P., respectfully request an 8-day extension of time to respond to the Petition 
for a Writ of Certiorari filed in the above-captioned matter.  The requested extension would 
modify the due date for Respondents’ brief in opposition to the petition for certiorari from 
September 2, 2025 to September 10, 2025. 

There is good cause for the requested extension.  On August 22, 2025, amici curiae Professors 
Anthony Casey and Robert Rasmussen and their counsel at Kirkland & Ellis LLP notified 
Respondents of their intent to file a brief in support of the petition.  The amicus brief would be 
due September 2, the same day as the current deadline for Respondents’ brief in opposition.  
The requested extension would serve judicial efficiency, as it would allow Respondents to 
address party and amici arguments in support of certiorari in one, consolidated opposition brief. 

The undersigned has conferred with counsel for the Petitioner, who reports that the Petitioner 
does not oppose the requested extension. 
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Respectfully submitted, 
 
/s/ Michael J. Edney 
 
Michael J. Edney 
HUNTON ANDREWS KURTH LLP 
2200 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20037-1701 
202-955-1500 
medney@hunton.com 
Counsel for Respondents NexPoint Advisors, 
L.P., and NexPoint Asset Management, L.P. 

 
cc:  Roy T. Englert, Jr., Esq. 
 Herbert Smith Freehills Kramer (US) LLP 
 2000 K Street, N.W., 4th Fl. 
 Washington, D.C. 20006 
 202-775-4500 
 roy.englert@hsfkramer.com  
 Counsel for Petitioner Highland Capital Management, L.P. 
 


